BE IT REMEMBERED that there was begun and held a regular meeting of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Petal, Mississippi, at 7:30 P.M., November 2, 1976, in the Mayor's office in the City Hall.

The state of the s

Those Present:

Mayor Ulmer Byrd

City Attorney:

Thomas W. Tyner

Aldermen:

Mitchell Curry George Draughn A. L. Henderson, Jr. Charles Sumrall

Mayor Byrd declared a quorem was present and declared the City Council in session.

The invocation was offered by Alderman Henderson.

The minutes of the meeting held October 19, 1976 were read by Susan B. Smith.

THEREUPON, Alderman Sumrall made a motion to adopt the minutes as read. Alderman Curry seconded the motion.

Those Present and Voting "YEA":

Mitchell Curry
A. L. Henderson, Jr.
Charles Sumrall
George Draughn

Those Present and Voting "NAY":

NONE

THEREUPON, Alderman Sumrall made a motion to pay Claims 1653 through 1732. Alderman Draughn seconded the motion.

Those Present and Voting "YEA":

Mitchell Curry
A. L. Henderson, Jr.
Charles Sumrall
George Draughn

Those Present and Voting "NAY":

NONE

WHEREAS, Mr. Tyner stated that the gentleman from Southern Appraisers would be down next week and wanted to meet with Mr. Tyner to talk about the reassessment program of the County, City of Petal, and the Separate School District. Mr. Tyner stated that he felt that the County should enter into a contract with Southern Appraisers and the City enter into an intergovernmental contract thereby reimbursing the County. Mr. Tyner stated that he had also written Mr. Traunicht, the bond attorney for the East Forrest Utility District, on September 10, 1976, and wrote him again yesterday, November 1, 1976, on the same subject. Mr. Tyner stated that he felt that he would have to call HUD and talk to them personally if he does not hear from Mr. Traunicht within this week.

Mr. Tyner also stated that the City Attorney in Kosciusko had submitted an Aldermanic-at-large election ordinance to the U. S. Attorney General almost three months ago, and had not received a written opinion from the Attorney General's office. Mr. Tyner stated that if the Attorney General's office had the ordinance for a period of sixty days with no word, it could be assumed that the ordinance had been approved.

WHEREAS, Mr. Sumrall stated that the sub-division regulations were still being worked on with some of the developers in the area. Mayor Byrd explained that although the meetings had not been attended regularly, progress was being

made in setting up some regulations for the sub-divisions. Mayor Byrd stated that after the last meeting, it was decided that Mr. Gladden and Mr. Steed would try to promote an awareness of the citizens as to the sub-division regulations. Mayor Byrd also stated that the two men would try to promote this by attending and talking with the Civic organizations within the City.

WHEREAS, Mayor Byrd stated that the trailer ordinance was still being worked on by the various committee members.

WHEREAS, Mayor Byrd brought to the attention of the Board, the Mississippi Municipal Association meeting to be held November 18, 1976, at the University of Southern Mississippi. He asked how many would be able to attend this meeting. After comparing schedules, Mayor Byrd suggested that the Board meet with Mrs. Smith and determine who would be able to go.

WHEREAS, Mayor Byrd stated that at the last council meeting, Patrolman Lanny Robinson brought a traffic control plan before the Board for their consideration. Mayor Byrd stated that he had gone to the school and talked with Mike Walters, while Patrolman Robinson met with Vince Howard, with Hensley-Schmidt, Inc. Mr. Howard went back over Patrolman Robinson's plan and checked into the program. Mr. Walters will get the school officials to meet along with Mr. Howard concerning Main St. and Forrest Avenue, and the making of an outlet from the high school parking lot onto Forrest Avenue.

Mayor Byrd stated that the Chamber of Commerce met the following day and asked who would represent the City at their luncheon.

WHEREAS, Mr. Curry brought the plans for the new City Hall to the attention of the Board and for their review.

WHEREAS, Mrs. Smith asked permission to transfer \$1,000.00 from the General Fund to the Fire Protection Fund.

THEREUPON, Alderman Sumrall made a motion to transfer \$1000.00 from the General Fund to the Fire Protection Fund. Alderman Henderson seconded the motion.

Those Present and Voting "YEA":

Mitchell Curry George Draughn Charles Sumrall A. L. Henderson, Jr.

Those Present and Voting "NAY":

NONE

WHEREAS, Alderman Sumrall made a motion to adjourn. Alderman Henderson seconded the motion.

The Carlot Carlo

Those Present and Voting "YEA":

Mitchell Curry George Draughn Charles Sumrall A. L. Henderson, Jr.

Those Present and Voting "NAY":

NONE

There being no further business, the meeting was ordered adjourned on this the second day of November, A. D., 1976.

ULMER BYRD, MAYOR

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Susan B. Smith, City Clerk

BE IT REMEMBERED that there was begun and held a regular meeting of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Petal, Mississippi, in the Mayor's office in City Hall at 7:30 P. M., November 16, 1976.

Those present:

Mayor Ulmer Byrd

City Attorney:

Thomas W. Tyner

Aldermen:

Mitchell Curry
A. L. Henderson, Jr.
W. H. Clearman
George B. Draughn

Others Present:

Ysidro Salinas

Mayor Byrd declared a quorem was present and declared the City Council in session.

The invocation was offered by Alderman Curry.

The minutes of the meeting of November 2, 1976, were read by Susan B.

Smith.

THEREUPON, Alderman Draughn made a motion that the minutes be adopted as read. Alderman Henderson seconded the motion.

Those present and voting "Yea":

Mitchell Curry
A. L. Henderson, Jr.
W.H. Clearman
George B. Draughn

Those present and voting "Nay":

NONE

The hour of 7:30 P. M. having arrived, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen began to open and publicly read sealed bids for office supplies, janitorial supplies, printing and fire hydrants.

The first bid was from Davis Chemical for janitorial supplies for the financial, fire, and police departments. The bid read as follows, to-wit:

## FINANCIAL

1	case	toilet tissue	\$18.35	•
1	case	wax	7.50	gallon
1	case	buffers	16.70	
1	case	paper towels		(30 Jumbo)
1	case	hand soap (bars)	19.50	
1/2	case	powdered cleanser	8.33	
1/2	case	disinfectant for bathroom	28.00	
1/2	case	furniture polish	28.70	

## DAVIS CHEMICALS

/s/ Ray Davis Ray Davis

## FIRE STATION #2